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June 17, 2022  
 
 
Addendum Number 1 
 
Request for Quote 22-35-209897  
Kashwitna Trail Crossing Upgrades 
 
This Addendum is being issued to provide information as follows:  
 

1. Remove and replace the Cost Schedule with the attached Revised Cost Schedule 
(Attachment 1). 

 
Question & Answers: 

 
2. Q: The existing road width is much narrower than the 24 feet required for replacement. 

The required materials in the bid tab do not seem adequate. Can you please clarify if 
the road should be replaced at the current width or extended to 24 foot as specified?  

A: The road will have to remain the same. Replace at the current width. 
 

3. Q: Due to the nature of the wetlands next to the existing road, we assume a wetland fill 
permit is needed to extend to 24 feet. Does ARRC already have the permit or will the 
Contractor need to apply for the permit? 
 
A:  No roadway extension, width to remain the same. 
 

4. Q: The scope of work specifies surface applied MMA and the bid tab asks for in-laid 
MMA. Please clarify which is required. 
 

A: Stop bars need to be in-laid (item 1.08).  Due to the roadway width we will delete 
item 1.07.  Roadway is too narrow for a centerline and FOG lines. See revised Cost 
Schedule. 
 

5. Q: The road leading up to the trail is very wet and if doing this during any additional 
rain there may be difficulties with getting a loaded dump truck to the approach. Can 
select fill be placed in the low spots to stabilize the approach to get into the job?  
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A: Yes, Material and location must be approve by ARRC PM prior to placement.  
 

6. Q: Can some of the low hanging trees and branches be removed from alongside the 
trail? They currently would take out antennas and mirrors from the equipment. 
 

A: Yes within ARRC ROW (100’ of the tracks).  Outside of that will need Mat-Su 
Borough or landowner approval. 

 

All other dates, terms, and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
Acknowledge receipt of this and all addenda in your firm’s Service Bid Form (Form 395-0129).  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Michele Hope 
Contract Administrator 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
 

REVISED COST SCHEDULE 
 
A bidder's failure to provide the information requested in this section will be cause for rejection of the 
bid on the basis of non-responsiveness. Cost shall be bid in accordance to all specifications in Appendix 
C, and any Technical Specifications incorporated herein. 
 
DESCRIPTION    
Provide crossing upgrades in accordance with the Terms, Conditions, Scope of Work, Specifications, 
and drawings. 
 

Item No. Item Description Qty Unit  Unit Bid Price   Item Total  
1 Kashwitna Trail Crossing     

1.01 Permits 1 LS   
1.02 Traffic Maintenance 1 LS   

1.03 
Aggregate Base Course Material, 
Grading D-1 150 TN   

1.04 Roadway Approach Grading 1 LS   
1.05 HMA, Type II 70 TN   
1.06 Inlaid MMA Transverse 24 FT   

Total:  
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